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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Thg Elsinore White Rock School of native white limestone is a two and a half story
building with a full-height basement half out of the ground. The plan is a simple
35 ft. by 76 ft. rectangle divided roughly into thirds with classrooms at each end
of the rectangle and foyer, closets and restrooms in the middle third. A central
entrance bay projects 14 ft. and contains the wide stairway. The entrance gable
faces the street and is topped by a square bellfry. The deep pediment of the gable
matches the depth of the roof overhang. : : '

The simple massing of the building is made substantially more interesting by the

square notches taken out of each corner. The cornice is also notched at each corner
and the roof is double-hipped at each end to create the same relief in the roof form.
The cornice is finished off with large, simple brackets spaced about two feet apart.

The White Rock School Building consists of two stories above ground with a belfry
and a basement which originally housed class rooms and the furnace room. The en-
trance projects 14 ft. beyond the south wall and is 21 ft. wide. The outside mea-
surement of the building is 76 ft. by 35 ft. There are four large rooms 25 ft. x

25 ft. and the hallways are 16 ft. wide. The restroom facilities are on the main
level. The recent fire uncovered the original heating ducts that extend to the top
floor adjacent to the chimmey. They apparently had never been used to heat the upper
story. Someone had covered them over ' with wainscoating. The white rock used for

- the building had been identified as white limestone. ,

The significance of the school house lies in the points that the Scandinavian people
of the town relied heavily upon the natural resources of the Sevier Valley to con-
struct the schpol. . The talents, of the residents were tapped to cut and place stones,
make a bell and to camplete the efitire Stfucture. The people rélied tpon‘'what'they
had in both money and supplies rather than expecting help from the school district
of the state. o T T TT Ty,

The quality of the school is self-evident by its mere existence when you compare it
with the red brick building that replaced the White Rock School as an educational
facility. The red brick structure was torn down after sixty years of use and the
White Rock School is still structurally sound. :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Elsinore White Rock School is significant as the educational center for the
community of Elsinore. Its stone construction reflects the high quality of crafts-
manship of the local rock masons who constructed the building. The commmnity of
Elsinore was almost exclusively Scandinavian born or children of Scandinavian
immigrants. The school, constructed by the Scandinavians using locally available
materials, stands as a reminder of their united effort and their commitment to the
education of their children.

HISTORY:

From its early beginnings in 1896, the White Rock School Building has occupied a
prominent place in Elsinore. The building was constructed 23 years after Mormon
converts from Scandinavia'. established Elsinore in 1873. The school was the com-
munity educational center as well as a place for social and religious gatherings.

Construction of the building commenced in 1896 and was completed in 1898. The

white rock was' quarried fram a mountain 12 miles southeast of Elsinore near the Piute-
Sevier county line. The quarried rock was transported by wagon from the quarry to '
the construction site. Most of the freighters were only able to make ‘one trip per
day but N.P. Anderson, a Dane, became the exception by making two trips each day.

John Marinus Johnson, a stone cutter and mason trained in An.lex"ica; contracted to
build the school according to plans prepared by architect T.T. Davis. The stone work
done by Johnson and his sons exemplify a remarkably high quality of stonework.

Most of the able bodied men of Elsinore participated in the construction of the
School. Carl and Hans Johnson, Niels Andersom were the blacksmiths on the project.
Peter "Wheelmaker" Christensen, a wheelmaker by trade, kept the rock bearing wagons
in repair. Tenders and mud mixers were Ras Nielson, Chris "Cute" M. Anderson, Hans
Johnson, Jim Hermansen, Fred Iott, and Chris Christiansen. Chris Christopherson
did a great deal of the brick work, including the chimmey. The carpenters were
Christian Canutson and James "Black Jim" P. Hansen.

Thomas Christian Jensen, the father of Bishop J.I. Jensen, and James C. Nielson made
the silver tone bell in the belfry. Thomas Christian was a brazier by vocation.

The bell was constructed at the foundary on the canal behind Jensen's home in Elsinore.
The bell rang the children to and from school until the closing of the school in 1958.
Unfortunately in the last 7 years, the bell has disappeared.
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When the school first opened in 1898, the first school teachers were Parley Magleby .
and Charlie Engar. Parley boarded in an adobe home which was about 70 North 100 East.
Charlie Engar, a gifted muscian, provided the children with good musical training.

In 1958, the Elsinore School was closed as the students were transferred to a nearby
red brick junion high building. The White Rock School House was not used until 1974
when the town decided to restore the structure as a town hall and activity center.
The Elsinore Lions Club initiated the restoration by selling the bricks from the
junior high building which was being demolished, to obtain the initial funds.

The restoration of the 79 year old structure was nearly 75% complete when a fire in
July 1977 burned the roof and damaged much of the second floor. Despite the dis-
astrous fire, the commmity is committed to completion of the restoration work so that
the school can continue to function as a town hall and meeting place for the com-
munities clubs and groups.
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